Droitwich Spa Town Council

MINUTES of the meeting of the **PLANNING COMMITTEE** held in the Council Chamber at St Richards House on Monday 24 July 2023 at 6.00 pm.

PRESENT: Councillor GA Duffy – Chairman Councillor GR Brookes Councillor SJ Brazier Councillor PD Clements Councillor DI Davidson Councillor J Grady Councillor AL Key Councillor Mrs K Fellows (Ex officio)

NON-MEMBERS PRESENT: Councillors M Brook, RP Hopkins & AM Sinton.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Councillors Mrs C Bowden, EJ Bowden, Mrs JM Chaudry, N Franks, & RJ Morris.

PUBLIC QUESTIONS: There were none received.

000000000

99. <u>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST</u> There were none received.

100. <u>MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE HELD ON 3 JULY</u> 2023.

RESOLVED That the Minutes of the Meeting of the Planning Committee held on 3 July 2023 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

101. PLANNING APPLICATIONS

For the application schedule all decisions were voted unanimously by the Committee Members.

RESOLVED That the comments of the Planning Committee upon the planning applications received from Wychavon District Council, appended as a schedule to these Minutes, be approved.

102. <u>AMENDED PLANNING APPLICATIONS</u> None received.

RESOLVED That the information be noted.

103. DECISIONS OF THE LOCAL PLANNING AUTHORITY

a) Approval Notices: Wychavon District Council, the Local Planning Authority, has issued 3 approval notices since the last Town Council Planning Committee Meeting on 3 July 2023. Of these, all 3 did accord with the recommendations of the Town Council Planning Committee [for information].

(b) Refusal Notices: Wychavon District Council, the Local Planning Authority, has issued no refusal notices since the last Town Council Planning Committee Meeting which took place on 3 July 2023 *[for information]*.

RESOLVED That the information be noted

104. <u>Worcestershire County Council – Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended).</u> First Notice of Order for Temporary Road Closure of C2254 Ombersley Way, Droitwich Spa. The proposal is to close the section from the junction of U41720 Briar Mill with C2254 Ombersley Way. The purpose of the closure is to enable carriageway resurfacing works by WCC Highways. Anticipated duration is 14 days commencing 10 August 2023 [public notice and location details attached with Agenda for information].

RESOLVED That the information be noted

105. <u>Worcestershire County Council – Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended).</u> Emergency 21 Day Notice for Temporary Road Closure of U41700 Church Road, Droitwich Spa. The Closure Section is between the junction with B4065 Bromsgrove Road and U41774 Crutch Lane. The provision is in force for 21 days from 6 July 2023 and is necessary to enable emergency repairs and protect the carriageway from the risk of a potential retaining wall collapse *[public notice and location details attached with Agenda for information]*.

RESOLVED That the information be noted

106. <u>Worcestershire County Council – Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended).</u> First Notice of Order for Temporary Road Closue for C2076 The Holloway, Droitwich Spa. To close the section from the junction with the B4090 Hanbury Street to the junction with U41518 Charles Henry Road. The Reason is to enable carriageway repairs by WCC Highways and the anticipated duration is 2 days commencing from 3 August 2023 [public notice and location details attached with Agenda for information].

RESOLVED That the information be noted

The meeting closed at 6.18 pm.

Chairman of Committee	
11 September 2023	
Chairman of Council	
25 September 2023	